
EFCOG Electrical Safety Subgroup 
Teleconference Meeting Minutes 

January 9, 2008 
Submitted by Jackie McAlhaney 

 
Attendees 
 
Lloyd Gordon    Bill Baptist    Pat Tran, DOE 
Ajit Gwal, DNFSB   Joe Kilar   Chip Barnhart 
Max Wright    Sal Sferrazza  Bobby Sparks 
Randy Unger    Jim Luhring   Jackie McAlhaney 
Gary Dreifuerst   Greg Christensen  Keith Schuh 
Heath Garrison   Barry Osborne  Dave Mills 
Mark McNellis   Jim Durnan   Keith Gershon 
Russell Harwood 
 
 
Introduction 
 
Lloyd Gordon chaired the teleconference call and welcomed everyone to a new 
year for our subgroup.  Lloyd mentioned that the leadership as elected in the Fall 
Meeting were now in place and introduced the new officers for 2008: 
 
Chairman:  Lloyd Gordon, LANL 
Vice Chairmen:  Mark McNellis, Sandia 
Secretary: Jackie McAlhaney, Savannah River 
Officer at Large: Dave Mills, Savannah River  
Past Chairman: Bobby Gray, Hanford 
 
 Lloyd requested that anyone having ideas for future teleconference calls or the 
Spring meeting to submit them to him or Jackie McAlhaney via email. 
 
 
Recent Electrical Occurrences 
 
Lloyd asked if anyone had any recent events to discuss.  No one volunteered to 
discuss any events but Mark McNellis mentioned that there had recently been 
some discussion on BNC connectors on the list server.   
 
Ajit Gwal asked if EFCOG was still distributing the Monthly Occurrence Summary 
Report.  Pat Tran responded that Dan Guzy had retired and no one has picked 
up this responsibility.  Ajit requested that Pat check with the Analysis Group in 
HQ about the possibility of reinstating this monthly summary.  Ajit indicated that 
he provided this report in the past to Board members and he would like to 
continue this since the summary provided an excellent means to quickly assess 
status of electrical safety in the complex.  



Electrical Safety Subgroup  January 17, 2008 
Meeting Minutes 

2 of 4 

 
Spring Meeting Plans/Date 
 
Jackie discussed plans for the Spring meeting in Dallas Texas and explained that 
this site had been chosen to coincide with the IEEE Electrical Safety Workshop.  
He explained that Dave Mills had received confirmation that IEEE had 
volunteered to provide us a conference room at the Hyatt Reunion Center.  The 
EFCOG meeting is scheduled for Monday March 17 and the morning of March 
18 at the Hyatt.  The IEEE workshop begins on the afternoon of March 18 and 
Jackie encouraged all to attend this event if possible.  He further explained that 
the Hyatt does not offer a government rate but there are other motels in the area 
that do.  Anyone attending the IEEE workshop should go to the website for more 
information and to register for the workshop.  The workshop website is 
http://www.ewh.ieee.org/cmte/ias-esw/. 
 
Lloyd said that the executive committee will prepare an agenda for the Spring 
EFCOG task team meeting and discuss it on our next teleconference call.   
 
 
Summer Electrical Safety Workshop Plans 
 
Sal informed the group that a time and place for the summer meeting and 
workshop has been finalized.  The summer DOE Electrical Safety Workshop will 
be sponsored by NREL and be held at the Denver West Marriott July 28 to 
August 1.  The agenda is being finalized and Jackie requested that anyone 
interested in giving a presentation to contact him or Sal.  Lloyd reviewed the 
purpose of the workshop and said it would be similar to the one we held last year 
in Albuquerque consisting of 2 days of technical presentations and 2 days of 
working breakout sessions.  He encouraged everyone to attend. 
 
Sal indicated that NREL has provided funding for the workshop.  Sal also said 
that he plans to set aside time during the workshop for facility tours of the NREL 
wind farms and photovoltaic centers.    Lloyd asked if a registration website had 
been set up and Sal said that it has not.  Lloyd volunteered to work with Sal and 
Mark McNellis to modify the website set up last year by Sandia. 
 
DOE Electrical Safety Handbook Revision 
 
Lloyd discussed the status of the DOE Electrical Safety Handbook and indicated 
that the new Chapters 10-13 were reviewed over the holidays and were ready to 
be submitted to Pat Tran for the review cycle.  Pat indicated that we need to 
review the “shall’s” in the new sections to ensure they are requirements from 
OSHA, NEC, etc.  Pat indicated that he had forwarded an email about this 
request to Lloyd.  Lloyd agreed to review the email and provide the necessary 
review before submittal to Pat for the internal DOE review cycle.   
 



Electrical Safety Subgroup  January 17, 2008 
Meeting Minutes 

3 of 4 

Ajit asked about the schedule for the review cycle.  Lloyd indicated that we were 
about a month behind in finalizing our internal review and that the document will 
be provided to Pat Tran in about 2 weeks.   
 
Ajit also indicated that he reported to the Board that the new Electrical Safety 
Center of Excellence (COE) website was up and operating.  He asked if funding 
was available for the next phase of the COE and Lloyd indicated that no funds 
were currently available other than for maintaining the website.  Ajit requested 
that we include an agenda item on our future teleconferences and meetings to 
discuss the COE progress.   Lloyd agreed and indicated that the COE working 
group will continue to monitor progress and assist in planning for the next phase.  
Greg Christensen commented that he had linked the COE website to his 
electrical program at Idaho and received very positive feedback on the contents 
of the website.  Lloyd requested feedback on any additional information and 
resources that we can provide on the website.  Mark asked that we populate the 
website with interpretations from respective SME’s. Lloyd agreed. 
 
Severity Measurement Tool Update 
 
Mike Hicks was not available on the call.  No update was provided on the 
proposed changes to the ORPS criteria to include the electrical severity tool.  
Mark mentioned that Mike Hicks had previously asked Lloyd to send Jeannie 
Boyle a guidance document for using the Severity Index Tool. Lloyd stated that 
he would look into this and get it to her.  
 
 
General Discussion-All 
 
Lloyd indicated that we are into our third year as a task team and are making a 
difference in the complex.  Lloyd and Mark reminded everyone of our focus areas 
for 2008: 
 
Continue DOE Electrical Safety Handbook revision and improvements 
Promote Subcontractor safety 
Continue monthly teleconference calls 
Promote use of Severity Measurement Tool 
Expand task team membership 
Conduct Summer Electrical Safety Workshop in Denver 
 
Greg Christensen asked if the Handbook will address specific PPE requirements 
for working on electronic equipment.  Lloyd indicated that it will not provide this 
level of detail.  Greg then asked if any of the sites were allowing their personnel 
to remove the V-rated gloves when performing work where dexterity is needed. 
Differing opinions were expressed as to whether 70E allows the removal of 
gloves when insulated tools are being used.  Jim Durnan reminded everyone that 
Article 250, NFPA 70E, requires insulated tools to be re-checked through testing 



Electrical Safety Subgroup  January 17, 2008 
Meeting Minutes 

4 of 4 

and visible inspections.  Lloyd indicated that this discussion would be an 
excellent topic to provide on the COE website under the Q&A section to ensure 
we all interpret the requirements consistently.  Lloyd indicated that he would 
develop a new form for workers to use to submit questions to the COE in the 
future. 
 
Meeting was adjourned at 1150 Eastern time.  The next teleconference is 
scheduled for Wednesday February 13, 2008. 
   


